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Jennifer P. Ainsworth

From: Andrew Spangler [Andrew@spanglerlawpc.com]
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 2:18 PM

To: Jennifer P. Ainsworth

Subject: RE: Audrey Spangenberg

That is with the understanding of the agreement re troll statements.

From: Jennifer P. Ainsworth [maifto:JAinsworth@WilsonLawfirm.com]

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 2:17 PM

To: Andrew Spangler; David Perlson; David Pridham

Cc: Bright Response; Polaris Google Team; William Rooklidge; Jason White; Steven Yovits; Sherwin, Scott; Shah,
Mansi; Josh Thane; Jennifer Doan; Liz Wiley; Andrea P Roberts; Bright Response Team

Subject: RE: Audrey Spangenberg

Andrew,
Defendants confirm receipt of your email and based upon your statement, we will withdraw the motion.

Jennifer P. Ainsworth

Wilson, Robertson & Cornelius, P.C.
909 ESE Loop 323, Suite 400

Tyler, Texas 75701

(903) 509-5000 Main

(903) 509-5001 Direct

(903) 509-5092 Fax

email: jainsworth@wilsonlawfirm.com

From: Andrew Spangler [mailto:Andrew®@spanglerlawpc.com]

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 1:51 PM

To: David Perlson; David Pridham; Jennifer P, Ainsworth

Cc: Bright Response; Polaris Google Team; William Rooklidge; Jason White; Steven Yovits; Sherwin, Scott; Shah,
Mansi; Josh Thane; Jennifer Doan; Liz Wiley; Andrea P Raberts; Bright Response Team

Subject: RE: Audrey Spangenberg

We will not be calling Mrs. Spangenberg at trial.

Please confirm receipt of this message and pull down your motion so the Court is not wasting its time with this.




